From: DEA

To: Burton, Faith (SMO):! ATF {ATF); | ATF Cunningham,
Patrick (USAAZ) . '

cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); | DEA
DEA

Sent: BI26/2011 24038 P '

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with Chris, in

response to his message

Faith,

We concur with DOJ's response below. We verified the 60 firearm figure cited and defer to
ATF/USA relative to the number tied to Op Fast and Furious. Thank you.

DEA

DEA DEiA Congressional Affairs

DEA T ' i

————— Original Message—--——--

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.BurtonCusdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 12:54 PM
To: | ATF | (ATF) ; | DEA L ATF
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) ' i

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with
Chris, in response to his message

DP

DP iPlease glve me any other comments asap. Thanks.

AZ0278000
DOJ-FF-33887
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